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June 1, 2015–December 31, 2017
All references to Request for Proposals (RFP) in this document are to the Independent Evaluation of the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) Request for Proposals that was released on March 11, 2015. The answers have been organized by sections of the RFP, as submitted by the potential bidders, without reference to the individual or company asking the question.

SECTION 2 – BACKGROUND
1. What is the number of tests at each grade level and content area that will need to be evaluated for each year? 

Answer:  The number of tests, grade level, and content to be evaluated will be determined as part of the development of the evaluation plan.  See RFP, Section 2, Background, Table 1.1.  See RFP, Section 2, Background, Page 8. See RFP, Section 3.3 Evaluation Planning and Design of Evaluation Studies.
2. What are the new assessments that are being developed? 

Answer: See RFP, Section 2, Background and Table 1.1
3. What are the other studies conducted for the California Department of Education (CDE) by the Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium and the federal peer reviewers? (page 8, paragraph 5)

Answer: Unknown at this time. See RFP Section 3.3 Evaluation Planning and Design of Evaluation Studies.
SECTION 3 – SCOPE OF THE PROJECT
3.3  TASK 3 –  EVALUATION PLANNING AND DESIGN OF EVALUATION STUDIES
4.
Since the scoring of this year's assessments will be completed prior to the award, are all of the proposed evaluation tasks (page 17, items a through e) required for the 2014–15 data analysis, that are due September 30, 2015? 


Answer: See Addendum #1, Section 3.5.1, Annual Interim Evaluation Reports. 
3.3.2 Develop Evaluation Studies 

5.
Will the CDE provide the independent evaluator of the CAASPP System with access to administrative data on schools (e.g., demographics and performance), if essential to study design? 

Answer: Yes
6.  
Does the CDE have unique teacher identification numbers and can they be provided to the independent evaluator for linkage to data collected on the CAASPP System? 


Answer: No, the CDE does not have unique teacher identification numbers. However, it may be possible for the independent evaluator to obtain teacher information when working with the LEAs.   
7.
Would it be permissible for the independent evaluator of CAASPP to provide an incentive to study participants (e.g., teachers, principals, and local educational agency [LEA] staff)? 


Answer: The CDE cannot reimburse the contractor for any incentives that the contractor may provide to study participants.   
8.
Will the independent evaluator be permitted to survey or interview staff from the CAASPP operational contractor (e.g., training staff, software developers, business analysts)?


Answer: See RFP, Section 2, Background, page 7
9.
Will the independent evaluator have access to test delivery, help desk, and other related data from the CAASPP operational contractor?

Answer: See RFP, Section 2, Background, Page 7
10.
What are the names and content of surveys that are currently collected at the state level?

Answer: The surveys being conducted by the current assessment contractor include a pre-test survey, a post-test survey, and a set of post-test focus group interviews. The surveys are targeted to LEA CAASPP coordinators, school site CAASPP coordinators, test administrators, and district level technology support personnel. The content of the surveys will be similar to those used for the 2013-14 Smarter Balanced Field Test. The results of the 2014 surveys are located on the CDE web site at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/be/pn/im/documents/memo-dsib-adad-oct14item04a2.pdf
11.
When will the assessment data for the 2014–15 academic school year be available for analysis? (page 19, "Data to be Collected," item a)


Answer: The first files are scheduled to be delivered on July 28, 2015. 
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